

Area VII Meeting Minutes 10/13/2021

Prepared by: Melissa Berschens

Meeting was held on Zoom and a quorum of the board was on the call.

Meeting called to order at 6:36pm on 10/13/2021 by Jacob Elliot.

Presidents Message: Jacob has enjoyed being president for the last few years and wishes he can stay on but, our bylaws require we elect a new president for the next term for 2022. We have all board members except for a director who are outgoing in 2022 and need to elect new officers.

Financial Report: Michele Nelson

Checking account balance \$10,797.36

Petty Cash: \$103

Area National Show 2021 Total Income: \$18,898

Total Expenses: \$19267.79

We lost \$369.79 from the Area Vii National show in 2021.

We had 338 entries and 96 horses. We had \$3060 in sponsorships and \$320 in class sponsorships.

We only were required to have one judge which reduced costs.

_____ Officer Elections 2022 _____

All board members except our director Robert Blackwell are needing to be replaced in 2022 since they have all hit their term limits. We have the following board member positions open:

President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, 2 Directors

Please submit nominations via email to membership@areaviiclub.com by November 15th for our December meeting.

_____ California Classic _____

There was a discussion on if we should still have the 2022 California Classic show because we have issues getting Rinda Pullen for the date we have the Ranch facility booked. We also are aware that some trainers are not able to make our show leaving entry numbers to diminish and, Norcal is having a A/R combined show already.

Jacob Elliot made a motion that we not have the California Classic in 2022 due to all the issues mentioned above, this motion was seconded by Michele Nelson and the motion was approved and carried by the club members on the Zoom call.

APPROVED

Norcal Show A/R – Update from Brenda Kane

Norcal is having a A/R show in 2022, the proposed dates are June 17th and June 18th or June 24th, 25th and 26th. They are still working on the Schedule and working on fine tuning the class list with the balance of A & R classes.

Goals for 2022

Suggestions as a club

- 1) New Officers need to be established
- 2) Plans for a fun event for summer
- 3) Plans for a Halloween show 2022 – (1 day fun classes open schooling show at Ranchotel)

Member Help

We need help from our members to participate in planning, board participation, and events in order to stay afloat as a club.

Date for next meeting December 1st, 2021 6:30pm-8pm on Zoom.

Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Robert Blackwell and Jacob Elliot seconded the motion. Meeting was adjourned at 7:48pm.

APPROVED